# **Brooks Global Studies**

# **Meeting Minutes**

Meeting Date: 10/03/2023 - 3:00pm

Title: Leadership October 2023

Location:

### **Attendance**

### **Team Members:**

, Tiffany Estes, Alexandria Gerald, Kelly Graves, Joanie Langer, Kirsten Lynn, Kenneth Mickens, Stephanie Nix, Michelle Rifi, Mary Sluder, Lynott Stacy

Guests: Mrs. McAnally

Minutes: Celebrate recent successes

Mrs. Rifi celebrated the 3rd grade field trip; she said it was really well done and the kids are excited to go back. (Mrs. Rifi shared that she would like communication earlier for field trips.)

Mrs. Sluder shared that fourth grade enjoyed their trip to the battleground.

Ms. Friesen shared that 5th grade enjoyed the Pow Wow field trip.

Mrs. Graves shared the kindergarten Homeland Creamery field trip was great.

Mrs. Lynn highlighted the Panda Fun Run, we exceeded our goal.

Review and respond to coaching comments

Approval of last meeting's minutes

Mrs. Carter motions to approve the minutes, Ms. Freisen seconds the motion. All of the team was in favor of this decision.

**Old Business** 

Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

#### **Indicators Assessed**

The LEA/School regularly looks at school performance data and aggregated classroom observation C2.01 data and uses that data to make decisions about school improvement and professional development needs.(5159)

## **Objectives Planned For**

The LEA/School will regularly look at school performance data and aggregated classroom observation C2.01 data and uses that data to make decisions about school improvement and professional development needs.(5159)

## Monitor (updates made)

A. 4.01- Tiered instructional system, in our last meeting we discussed the funds to get incentives for SEL tier 2 interventions. Mrs. Gerald asked if teachers could have funding for tier 1 prizes and incentives. Mrs. Graves supported the idea having incentives for all students. Mrs. Carter and Mrs. Sluder suggested using their \$250 from PTA funds.

A. 4.06 - Mrs. Lynott shared about the new standard treatment protocol for SEL. We currently have some students using SuperFlex and the SEL team will meet to determine how we will refer tier two students for SEL interventions during PLC's.

C. 2.01- Using data to plan for professional development. World Wise will have PD on Nov 4 staff meeting for Global Studies planning. Quarterly deep dives on IM will occur in PLC's. Mrs. Rifi suggested more parent communication for SEL and how they can tie it in at home. Mrs. Graves suggested a parent night or a way to communicate about the Harmony Curriculum.

Mrs. Sluder talk about having math coaches coming and the adjustment with IM math. Mrs. Sluder asked for suggestion on PD for IM math, Mrs. Lynott suggested observing other teachers that are teaching IM in classrooms for PD so we can reflect and learn from other teachers. Mrs. Lynn said she would love to go see teachers in Oak Ridge since they have more experience and have data that has shown growth. Mrs. Sluder suggested Guilford Elementary is a possibility. Mrs. Sluder emphasized the need for having time to get coverage if we go to other schools. Our math coach said she would model lessons by grade level, she was open to modeling, co-teaching, and conferencing with other IM teachers. For the action step, the school would like to view a modeled IM lesson from an experienced teacher. Mrs. Sluder shared the book, the 5 practices of mathematical discussions explain the research behind IM math, she is going to try to get copies of the book.

Additional Agenda Items

## **Action Taken:**

## Mrs. Sluder reviews schoolwide data

The school goal for Literacy is 73% of our students will be on grade level for reading. She shared K-3 Dibels assessment data by grade level. She also showed 2-5 ELA NWEA data for third through fifth grade. Projections for EOGs if they remain on their NWEA trajectory - 3rd grade 66%, 4th grade 54% and 5th grade 47%.

Math K-5 NWEA data. The Goal is 75% proficiency for end of year math. Projections for EOG based on NWEA data, 3rd grade 72%, 4th 76% and 5th grade 49%.

We currently have for behavior 23 major incidences in Educators Handbooks for seven students. If trajectory continues, then we will have 115 major reported incidences.

Attendance, we have 22 students with 4 or more absences. Our moderate to severe absence rate is 7% and

our goal is 5%.		
Next Meeting		
Date:		
Time:		
Title:		
Location:		
Adjourn		
3:50pm		